Professional Summary

Highly imaginative, Telly Awards bronze-winning filmmaker with years of cinematography, video/audio editing, and photography experience for non-profit organizations, freelance and produced and edited more than thirty-five to forty videos in the last two years for Dallas Area Rapid Transit (DART). Strong passion for telling stories through editing and creating narrative, documentary films, commercials, and PSAs as a writer, producer, director, cinematographer, motion graphics creator, color grader, sound engineer, and editor. I enjoy working with actors and crew members of all levels of experience. I have a gift for bringing out the best story in editing.

Work Experience

AV Specialist/Videographer/Photographer – DART

Mar. 2017 - Current

- Video Editor Edit PSA's and Branding videos for internal and external communications.
- Video Pre-Production Meeting with DART personnel and clients preparing for video production, script and storyboards to plan all necessary footage and "B-roll" needed during video production. This also includes doing detailed sight checks to ensure we maintain proper on-site safety, lighting, and electricity if lighting needs to be included for production.
- Video Production Film PSA's, commercial/promotional external and internal videos.
 Photography Fulfill photography needs for DART corporate headshots, corporate events, and social media photographs for external promotional communications.
- Audio Visual Specialist Provide AV needs for various departments for meetings, including biweekly DART Board Member Committee meetings and the public DART Board meetings.
- Professional photographer for DART's live events and social media.

Assistant Director – Capernaum Studios

May. 2017 – Current

- Assisted in directing actors seven individual scenes for "The Passover Experience" and "The Apocalypse Experience" live event shows.
- Ensure guests are moving through scenes at typical intervals to ensure smooth event.
- Fill in as an actor for any missing or sick actors.

Producer/Director/Writer – Rabbit Trail Productions

May. 2017 - Current

- Currently producing, directing, and filming feature length documentary, "One New Man" about a 20+ ministerial global initiative that seeks to unite Jews and Christians.
- Stay up to date with digital cinematography trends and practices.
- Skilled with 4K digital cameras such as various Blackmagic, Sony, and Canon cameras.
- Trained with setting up lighting, audio, and camera equipment for student films.
- Talented in color grading and editing using Davinci Resolve, Adobe Premiere, Adobe
 After Effects, Adobe Audition, Adobe Photoshop, and Adobe Lightroom, Final Cut Pro X,
 also Final Draft and Movie Magic.

Project Manager / Consultant – JAHGZ Quality Construction Oct. 2018 – Feb. 2019

- Overhauled company's website to create a professional online presence and branding.
- Worked with graphic designer to create marketing and branding material.
- Researched market to build and implement sales strategy.

Filmography

One New Man Documentary (In Production)	Feature Film	Writer/Producer/Director/Cinematographer/Editor
DART Delivers Food	DART PSA	Co-Producer/Editor
TJCII 7 Day Challenge	TJCII Promo	Producer/Director/Cinematographer/Editor
Thank You Front-Line Workers	DART PSA	Co-Producer/Editor
DART COVID-19 series	DART PSA	Co-Producer/Editor
	DART Promo	•
DART's New GoPass Tap		Co-Producer/Director/Cinematographer/Editor
DART2Mavs Promo series	DART PSA	Co-Producer/Director/Host/Cinematographer
DART Digital Kiosks Promo	DART PSA	Co-Editor/Narrator
DART Celebrates Black History Month	DART PSA	Co-Producer/Director/Cinematographer/Editor
DART Holocaust Memorial Interview	DART PSA	Co-Producer/Director/Cinematographer/Editor
Stuff-A-Bus Christmas Promo	DART PSA	Editor
A Reason To Believe	Theatrical Backdrop	Cinematographer/Drone Pilot/Editor
"Coil of Worlds" Commercial Series	Commercial/Trailer	Writer/Producer/Director/Cinematographer/Editor
DARTZoom Promo	DART PSA	Cinematographer/Editor
Glimpse	Student Short Film	Writer/Producer/Director/Editor/
·		Cinematographer/Actor
A Photo-Roman	Student Short Film	Writer/Producer/Director/Cinematographer/Editor
Susannah	Student Short Film	Editor
Staycation Promo Series	DART Commercial	Co-Producer/Director/Cinematographer/Editor
Nursery Volunteers Needed	Non-Profit PSA	Producer/Director/Cinematographer/Editor
TEG Rilix Coaster Promo	Commercial	Editor
Overcoming Stereotypes – A	Student Short Film	Writer/Producer/Director/Cinematographer/Editor
Homeschooling Documentary		
A History of Stop Motion Animation	Student Short Film	Writer/Producer/Narrator/Editor
DriveOn Texpress	Commercial	Actor
Ann's Homecoming	Short Film	Actor
•		

Education

Digital Cinematography Bachelor of Science, GPA - _3.91 2019

Full Sail University, Winter Park, FL

Awards & Societies

2020 Telly Awards Bronze Winner: Promotional Video – Student, 2019 Full Sail University Advanced Achiever Award and Salutatorian, National Society of Collegiate Scholars

Activites

Active husband and father that enjoys acting, filmmaking, studying filmographies of award-winning producer/directors, photography, reading, exercising, seeking knowledge.